From: Trupti Mahida
Sent: 01 August 2019 11:02
To: Bell, Nick

ce: Litte, Torn | -t ahic

Subject: Re: 171 Westend Lane - TPO

Good Morning Nick

Thank you very much for the email response and the support. | really appreciate this
Please find the above tree survey that was underatken. | apologies for attaching an email.
The tree would most likely need to be removed as its causing some damage to the wall and

the property.

The business address is: Grey Oka 800 Ltd, Unit 1, 146-148 Granville Industrail Estate,
Granville Road, London, NW2 2LD

The property address is: Flat A, 171 Westend Lane, London, NW6 2LH

| believe the tree is under the lease holder Anu Parti,_

If you require anything else, please do let me know

Thank you

Kind Regards,

Trupti Mahida-Dicocco
Accounts




